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HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION 

OCTOBER 24, 2016 
DEMOLITION AND RELOCATION PERMITS 

HDP-2016-0509 
310 COMAL STREET 

 
PROPOSAL 

Demolish a ca. 1949 industrial building. 
 
ARCHITECTURE 

One-story, flat-roofed, concrete building that stretches the entire block from Comal to 
Onion Streets along the south side of E. 4th Street.  The building has walls of hopper 
windows and glass in multi-light configuration; a two-story section in the middle of the 
south side of the building shares the architecture of the one-story sections. 
RESEARCH 

The building was built in 1949 by Capitol Linen Service, which had previously been located 
across 4th Street at 400 Comal Street.  The business name changed to National Linen 
Service in the early 1970s. 
STAFF COMMENTS 

The building is not listed in any City survey to date. 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Release the permit upon completion of a City of Austin Documentation Package, consisting 
of photographs of all elevations, a dimensioned sketch plan, and a narrative history, for 
archiving at the Austin History Center.  The applicant has agreed to architecturally 
incorporate a panel of the existing fenestration into a publicly-accessible section of the 
ground floor façade on E. 4th Street and to erect an interpretive marker at the same location 
detailing the history of the building to commemorate its existence and its context within the 
history of East Austin. 
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LOCATION MAP 
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310 Comal Street 
ca. 1949 
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OCCUPANCY HISTORY 
310 Comal Street 

 
City Directory Research, Austin History Center 
By City Historic Preservation Office 
August, 2016 
 
1992  National Linen Service 
  No manager listed 

NOTE: National Linen Service also had locations at 1500 E. 4th Street and at 
1307 Smith Road. 

 
1985-86 National Linen Service 
  No manager listed 
  NOTE:  National Linen Service also had a location at 1500 E. 4th Street. 
 
1981  National Linen Service 
  Howard Glass, manager 

NOTE:  The directory indicates that 310 Comal Street was the office, and there 
was another location at 1500 E. 4th Street.  

 
1977  Vacant 
 
1973  National Linen Service 
  James R. Wilson, manager 
 
1968  National Linen Service 

Jesse R. Darnell, manager 
 
1965  Capitol Linen Service 
  Leonard P. Meadows, Jr., manager 
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1962  Capitol Linen Service 

Jennings B. LeGrand, manager 
 
1959  Capitol Linen Service 

Irving Miles, manager 
 
1955  Capitol Linen Service 
  Irving Miles, manager 
 
1952  Capitol Linen Service 

Irving Miles, manager 
 

1949  The building is listed as under construction. 
NOTE:  Capitol Linen Service was located at 400 Comal Street; Jack Healey was 
the manager. 
 
 

 

 
Building permit to Capitol Linen Supply Company for the construction of this building (1949) 
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Water service permits to Capitol Linen Supply for this address (1949) 
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Sewer connection application by Capitol Linen Supply for this address (1949) 

 
 

 
Building permit to Capitol Linen Service for an addition (1956) 
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Sewer connection applications by Capitol Linen Supply, presumably for the addition (1956) 
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Building permits to Capitol Linen Service for an addition to the building (1967 and 1976) 

 

 
Equipment permit to National Linen Service for two 10,000 gallon tanks (1974) 

 
October ___, 2016 

 
Steve Sadowsky 
Austin Historic Preservation Office 
One Texas Center, 505 Barton Springs Road, 5th Floor 
Austin, Texas 78704 
 
Dear Mr. Sadowsky: 
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 CC Third and Comal LP (“Owner”) is the owner of the property located at 310 Comal 
(the “Property”.)  As you know, the Owner has filed a demolition permit (2016-086238 PR) for a 
building currently on the Property and we have met with you to discuss the proposed permit and 
project. 
  
 Owner, in an effort to commemorate the existing building on the Property, has agreed to 
provide the following within the proposed project: 
 

• In a publicly accessible location on the Property, Owner will provide a plaque 
that describes the previous uses of the building. The plaque will contain 
language either provided or approved by the Austin Historic Preservation 
Office. 

 
• Owner also agrees to utilize a piece of the existing window system, or other 

approved material, from the building into the proposed development on the 
Property.  The piece of window, or other approved material, will be located 
such that it is visible from the plaque. 

 
      CC Third and Comal LP,  
      a Texas limited partnership 
     
       By: CC Third and Comal GP, LLC, 
       a Texas limited liability company, 
       its general partner 
 
             
       By:____________________________ 
       Name: __________________________ 
       Title: ___________________________ 
 

 
Please sign in the space indicated below to acknowledge acceptance of this letter. 
 
_____________________________                                ____________________ 
Steve Sadowsky,       Date 
Historic Preservation Officer   
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